Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 11:30 AM

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar; Santosh Tambe

Subject: RE: Invoice Additional wet work Dominos fore court

Checked, Ok to proceed...

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 19 April 2024 11:27

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Invoice Additional wet work Dominos fore court

Dear Urmila,

Please find revised invoice .

Vendor . Remark-
NameCa3:MC43:T115 Date | Month PO No. Basic Amount PO Value Outlet Item Finance
INVENTECH 04- Semolina/PO/23-

SOLUTIONS 24 24/000805 72,697 13,085 85,782 | Domino's

advance

%

Adv
amout

A
ds

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav



From: Nimisha Jadhav

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 11:07 AM

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

Please find attached abstract file .

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 1:02 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Invoice Additional wet work Dominos fore court

Dear Nimisha Mam,

Abstract/Calculation file required...

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 12 April 2024 18:19

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Invoice Additional wet work Dominos fore court




Dear Urmila,

Kindly review and confirm to upload invoice on safal

Vendor . invoice invoice
NameCAa3:MC43:T115 Date Month PO No. Basic Amount PO Value Outlet date no amout
INVENTECH 04- Semolina/PO/23- 01-04-

SOLUTIONS 24 24/000805 72,697 13,085 85,782 | Domino's | 24 24251001 | 85782

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 2:39 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Invoice Additional wet work Dominos fore court

Dear Rupali,

Approved , with in PO value .

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>

Sent: 01 April 2024 17:56

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>
Subject: Invoice Additional wet work Dominos fore court




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Santosh ji,

Please find attached Invoice for additional wet work for Dominos fore court with supporting documents.

Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep
Inventech Solutions

INVENTECH



